OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION

ADDENDUM NO. 1

BID INVITATION NO. 4267
FURNISHING ONE (1) EACH CURRENT MODEL TRUCK CAB AND CHASSIS AND
FURNISHING AND INSTALLING ONE (1) EACH SIXTY (60) FOOT AERIAL DEVICE WITH
DIGGER

OPENING DATE:

2:00 PM. (EASTERN TIME), APRIL 1, 2016

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 PM ON MARCH 28, 2016
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M., MARCH 28, 2016:

Q#1

A#l1

Q#2

A#2

0#3

A#3

Q#4

A#4

Q#S

You have Group 1, and Group 2, will these be awarded separately? Or will they be
awarded as a whole?

The Commission will select the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for each group
separately.

Am I able to bid my chassis with a body and without?
Yes Bidders may bid on one or both Groups.

In Bid 4267 on page 7g, you state, “Provision for dual stop and turn signal lights”. Can you
elaborate on this, not sure what it means. Are you asking for dual stop and turn signal
lights at the rear per side?

The cab and chassis builder shall provide a wiring harness to the rear of the truck frame to allow
the body builder to pick-up power and install two (2) lights o either side of the truck. The lights
shall operate as follows when you turn on the park lights all four (4) lights shall illuminate, when
you step on the brake pedal all four (4) lights shall also illuminate, when you use your turn
signals or hazard lights only the two outer lights shall illuminate

Are you asking for a trailer plug?

No

On page 7G, Under Group 1 Electrical, “The auxiliary circuit package”. Please clarify #3 in-
dash switch pack... “hot through ignition”. Are they to be hot in accessory and run position of

ignition key?

The six pack of switches will have battery power in the key turned fo the accessory and run
position

Receipt of Addendum No. 1
Invitation No. 4267 is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)
(Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Date)

BIDDERS MUST RETURN THE ABOVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 WITH THEIR BID.



